
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 11 July 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

83(v3)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Student Support 

in 2018/19 and the Publication of the Summary of Results from 

the Consultation on Implementing the Welsh Government's 

Response to the Diamond Report 

(45 mins) 

   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=692&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=561&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: The Interim Report of the Parliamentary Review of Health 

and Social Care 

(45 mins) 

   

5 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh 

Language: The Welsh Language Strategy 

(45 mins) 

   

6 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh 

Language: Update on the Ministerial Taskforce for the South Wales 

Valleys 

(30 mins) 

   

7 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Employability 

(30 mins) 

   

8 Debate: Stage 3 on the Trade Union (Wales) Bill 

(90 mins)   

 

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be disposed of in the 

order which the sections and schedules to which they relate arise in the Bill. 

 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

 

1. Restriction on deduction of union subscriptions from wages in public sector 

1 

 

2. Publication requirements in relation to facility time 

2 



 

3. Requirement relating to ballot before action by trade union and removing 

definitions of devolved Welsh authorities 

3, 4, 5 

 

4. Prohibition on using temporary workers to cover industrial action 

6, 7 

 

5. Coming into force 

8 
 

 

Supporting Documents 

Trade Union (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Groupings of Amendments 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 12 July 2017 

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64316/Trade%20Union%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202%20Amendments%20to%20the%20Bill%20since%20the%20previous%20version%20are%20.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10895-em/pri-ld10895-em-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64728/Marshalled%20list%20-%2011%20July%202017.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64841/Groupings%20of%20amendments%20-%2011%20July%202017.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 6 July 2017 for answer on 

11 July 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s support for the farming industry in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0726(FM) 

 

2. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on staff 

redundancies in Welsh universities? OAQ(5)0727(FM)W 

 

3. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister outline the actions 
being taken to ensure children and young people in the Cynon Valley do not 
go hungry during school holidays? OAQ(5)0715(FM) 

 

4. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on employability programmes in Wales? OAQ(5)0713(FM) 

 

5. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s support for the Swansea Bay city region? OAQ(5)0712(FM) 

 

6. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline what steps 
the Welsh Government is taking to encourage individuals to learn new 
languages? OAQ(5)0724(FM) 

 

7. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

the state of modern languages teaching in secondary schools in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0725(FM)W 

8. David Melding (South Wales Central): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have for the future of Cardiff Airport? OAQ(5)0720(FM) 

 

9. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
Welsh Government support for women in sport in Wales? OAQ(5)0719(FM) 

 

10. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline how 
the Welsh Government is improving transport links to Wales's tourist 
destinations? OAQ(5)0722(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260


11. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
road safety in Clwyd West? OAQ(5)0714(FM) 

 

12. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the Welsh 
Government had with local authorities regarding discretionary housing 
payments? OAQ(5)0718(FM) 

 

13. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement regarding his assessment of the continuation of the common travel 
area post Brexit? OAQ(5)0721(FM) 

 

14. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the performance of Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board? 
OAQ(5)0717(FM) 

 

15. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to make Transport for Wales transparent and accountable 
to the people of Wales following the procurement of the new rail franchise? 
OAQ(5)0723(FM) 

 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 18 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the First Minister: The EU (Withdrawal) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Rail Services and Metro Procurement (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

Local Government Reform (45 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and 

Associated Rights (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Financial Resolution in respect of the Abolition of the 

Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2017-18 (30 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 19 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure  (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement from the Chair of the Finance Committee: Fiscal Reform – 

Lessons from Scotland (30 mins) 

 Debate on the report by the Public Accounts Committee on Natural 

Resources Wales: Scrutiny of Annual Report and Accounts 2015-16 (60 

mins) 

 Motion under Standing Order 10.5, to extend the appointment of the 

Chair of the Wales Audit Office Board (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Darren Millar (Clwyd West) (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 24 July 2017 – Sunday 17 September 2017 

 

Tuesday 19 September 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 20 September 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs  

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report on 

medical recruitment (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to The Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 26 September 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 27 September 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government  

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

On the right track? The Rail Franchise and South Wales Metro (60 mins) 

 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee's 

report on their inquiry into the future of regional policy - what next for 

Wales? (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to The Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

